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COMHISION  _M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: September 18, 2008
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Cle

FROM: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Regulatory Compliance ﬁ/ '
Adam J. Teitzman, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel 1/

RE: Docket No. 080320-TA - Compliance investigation of AAV Certificate No. 8147,
issued to Laser Telecom, LLC, for apparent first-time violation of Rule 25-4.0161,
F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies.

Docket No. 080321-TA - Compliance investigation of AAV Certificate No. 8425,
issued to American Broadband, Inc. d/b/a ABI Network Solutions, Inc., for
apparent first-time violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment
Fees; Telecommunications Companies.

No protests were received in response to Order No. PSC-08-0500-PAA-TA, issued on
August 6, 2008. Consummating Order No. PSC-08-0570-CO-TA was issued on September 4,
2008. Neither company complied with the PAA Order; therefore, both certificates should be
cancelled with an effective date of September 4, 2008. '

Accordingly, th¢se dockets should be closed™ Please contact Paula Isler at 413-6502 if

you have any questions)
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